From: I

Sent: 19 December 2023 16:54

To: Planning Policy

ce: o

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Representation to the Draft Local Plan Consultation

Attachments: dudley-local-plan-comments-form-v2-web-writeable.pdf; Rep on behalf of Marlie
Civils V2.pdf

Categories: -

You don't often get email from_ Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the council. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached completed form and accompanying representation comments submitted in connection with
the above consultation.

We would be grateful if you could confirm receipt.

RCA Regeneration Limited
T: 01905 887686
Unit 6 De Salis Court, Hampton Lovett Industrial Estate, Droitwich Spa, Worcestersh
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This message and any attachments may be confidential and should not be disclosed to or used by anyone other than the intended recipient. If you have received

contacting RCA Regeneration Limited 01905 887686 and then delete it from your system. You should not retain the message or disclose its contents to anyone. R

software viruses and all recipients should check for viruses before opening any attachments.



